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Dear Sir:

I wish to acknowledme receipt
of your letter of June 6, and in reply
4 bez to say that the team of horses 4
purchused for Johnson &t & cost of LJS00.0V
werse 'no where to be seen, when + vigited
him. Fe states that both died of colie,
after having broken into a field of grain
lust summer. I forgot to mention® this
in the letter.

: In regard to a cash vayment of
10%, Sands is not in a position to muke
this payment, and I am confident that +
could not secure A Indian settler who 1is
in a position to make & cach payment.

Yourse truly.
Je Do #odgan., Eea.,
The becretary.
Dept. of Ind, Aff., O[xﬁldelL\Jl*““
Ottawa. .
R. H. ABRAHAM,
f;H- H.E?o JE.E')TO O"‘ _{L.J. :.L;‘.Fc
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